Gonzalez, Carolina (BHS)

From: HHSA, BHSCST

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 9:04 AM

To: HHSA, BHSCST

Subject: BHS Information Sharing Notice | Updates to Contractor Inventory Process

Attachments: 2024-05-10 - BHS Info Notice - Updates to Contractor Inventory Process.pdf; Equipment Retention

Certification (Payment Reform).pdf
Categories: Caro
Attachments:
e 2024-05-10 - BHS Info Notice - Updates to Contractor Inventory Process.pdf
e Equipment Retention Certification Form.pdf
**Bcc’d to BHS Contracted Service Providers**

Hello,

This information is being sent to you on behalf of Behavioral Health Services (BHS). This notice contains information that
may impact staff in your organization who are not on our distribution list. Please share with or forward to pertinent staff
accordingly.

Should you have any questions, please contact your COR.
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To: BHS Contracted Service Providers

From: Behavioral Healh Services

Diate: May 10, 2024

Tikle Updates to Contractor iInventory Transefer Process

This procass OMLY applies to contracts participating In the Payment Reform fransition from Cost
Relmburzement to Fixed Price via confract d £ in calendar year 2023 or 2024 and single source
contract renswals. IT uncertain If this applies to your contract, please check with your Contracting
Lipon signing fxed price coniract, all inventory, Including Capital Assets, Vehleles, and Minor Equipment, may be
transfemmed from County ownership bo the Confractor.

INVENTORY TRANSFER PROCESS:

1. Confractor compietas Flscal Year (FY) 2023/24 Inventory Report.
a. The Final inventory Report must include:
= County contract information.
= All capltal asseds, vehicies, and minor equipment purchased or kaased with County
contract funds slnce the contract start date. (Minor Equipment valued a3t 500 - §4,599
and Capltal Assets valued at §5,000 or more.j
+  All equipment that holds Personal Identfiable Information {PH) such as celiphones and
Iapiops, and items that retain memory andior are sublect o misuse or theft regardiess of
wvalug and contract type.
» Exclsdes equipment previously salvaged or transfemed.
b. Purchased Vehicle Transier
= SupmitVehlcke Transfer documenis listed below to COR.
1. Venicle Tite or Viehicle Registration
2. Contractor point of contact Informaton
€. Leased vighicle Transfer:
1. Remove County as Benholder and submit copy of updatad lease.
2. Or end cument lease and Include documentation.
2 Submit completed Inventory Report to COR team for prefiminary review and approval.
3. COR team reviews submited documents and responds winin 60 days via emal raquesing acditonal
Information o confirming Inveniory ks approved io transfer.
4. Upon recelpt of COR approval emall to complete transfer, Contractor signs Equipment Retantion
Cestification form, attaches completed Inventory Report and submits to COR.
a. The Equipment Retention Certification f0mm ks the officlal record transferming e equipment and
slgnifies Confractor's commitment o follow required processes for IT equipment upon conbract
CONCAISIoN.

Fior More Informathon:
»  Contactyour COR
[
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County of 5an Diego — Health and Human Sendces Agency (HHSA)
Bahavioral Haalth Services (BHS) - Information Notice

To: BHS Contracted Service Providers

From: Behavioral Health Services

Drate: May 10, 2024

Tikle Updates to Contractor Inventory Tranafer Procesas

If Contracior elects to retain inveniony, please notify the COR directiy and continue bo follow all refated policies
and procedures Tor Cost Reimbursement condract Inveniony management.

IMPORTANT TO NOTE:

= There ks no change o Conbractor agherence with Article 14, Informaton Prvacy and Secunty Provisions
Inciuged In the Contract.

= Contraclors are required fo report privacy nuuem{s: and logs of ewlpment nmanlng persnﬂal
Information remains a requirement. See HHSA O ENEES ASSUrANCS dlans
adational Information.

= Onge the transfer of property ks complete, Confrastor Is no konger required to ublize the Cownty's
disposition process, or to suamit an inventory report annually, however, Article 11, Audit and inepection,
remains applicatle and Contracior inventory remains subject o inspection per COR discrefion.

»  Asditionally, some confracis may transftion fo a Fleed Price payment moded which Inciudes a3 line-em
loudget for Nex Tunding, howsing costs or oiher expenditures a5 kKenifed In the Exhiolt C o be relmbursed
at cost.

o Fled Price contracts with this structure are reguired to foliow Inventory policles for only those
Items Incluged In the line-tem bwdget and relmbursed ai cost.

o If e new contract Includes this mogsl, piease work with your COR l1eam direclly o discuss
requirements for inveniory.

“For More Informafion:
«  Contact your COR
I ——— | ]
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Please note that the BHS Contractor Distribution List is based on authorized signatories listed on the BHS Contracts
Signature Authorization Form (SAF). To update the recipient list for your organization, please coordinate with your
respective COR. For any undeliverable emails, the contact will be removed from the BHS Contractor Distribution List.

Respectfully,

Contract Support Team (CST)

Behavioral Health Services

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
BHSCST.HHSA@sdcounty.ca.gov
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